TOWN OF BOXFORD

MASSACHUSETTS
01921

BOXFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

You are hereby notified that a Public Hearing will be held at the Town Hall, 7A
Spofford Road on March 17, 2016 at 7:30 or such other time when posted to consider the

Notice of Intent

By Applicant: David and Lynn Blake
for the property located at: 15 Azalea Way, Boxford, MA Assessors Tax Map 25, Block
4,Lot7.6

Owner is proposing to construct a detached garage within 100 feet of a bordering
vegetated wetland. Erosion control barriers will be installed to protect wetland
resource areas during construction activities.

This is a joint hearing under the requirements of MGL Ch. 131, Sec. 40, as amended, and
Boxford's Wetlands Protection Bylaw and Regulations. Plans are available at the
Commission's office at 7A Spofford Road from 9am-1pm Mon.-Thur. For
accommodations call (978) 887-6000, ext. 506.

For the Commission,
Ross Povenmire, Conservation Director




TO: FAX NUMBER  781.433.7951
Carol
Community Newspaper Company
254 Second Ave., Telecenter
Needham, MA 02494
Tel: 781-433-6700

FROM: Ross Povenmire, Boxford Conservation Commission
FAX NUMBER: (978) 887-0758

RE: Hearing/Meeting Legal Notice

[ hereby authorize Community Newspaper Company to bill me directly for the legal
notice published in the Tri Town Transcript Newspaper for a Conservation Notice.

(Print Legibly) ~ Name: Oﬂum b LY 52)70 Kg
Address: If WL%G/G M\y
Bty mn ol 72 ]

Phone: 975)’ Zl3~ 77;5 '

Signed: / ‘ ‘

If questions please call (978) 887-6000, ext. 182




